

Minutes of Osbaston Parish Council Meeting held at Old School Hall, Church Lane, Barlestone, on Monday 19th October 2021

Parish Councillors Present:			
		Helen Earp (Vice Chair) Marion Ingham	Nicola Jempson Stephen Butler
In Attendance		Joanne Lowe (Parish Clerk)	
131/21	PUBLIC PARTIC None received	IPATION	
132/21	APOLOGIES None received.		
133/21	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST PECUNIARY AND NON-PECUNIARY None received		
134/21	PREVIOUS MINUTES The Council unanimously resolved to adopt the draft minutes from the Parish Council Meeting held on 17 th June with no amendments made		
	GATEWAYS AND NOTICEBOARDS		
135/21 136/21	The Council noted an update on the gateway and noticeboard project. It was unanimously resolved to rescind minute 64/21 to adopt the de Lisle family crest as the new logo for gateways and noticeboards due to public opinion		
137/21 138/21	It was unanimously agreed to adopt a new logo for Osbaston Parish Council It was unanimously resolved to agree price increases from previous quotations involving the purchase and installation of gateways and noticeboard in Osbaston Parish		
139/21	NEW PROJECTS The Council discussed new projects for the draft budget for financial year 2022-2023. The Clerk was actioned to find costs and present at the next Parish Council meeting.		
140/21	It was unanimously resolved to apply for defibrillators and planters for Parish and Community Initiative Funding in 2022		
141/21	The Council discussed plans for the celebration event celebrating the Queens Platinum Jubilee. The Clerk was actioned to find costs and present at the next Parish Council meeting.		
142/21	TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS ON OAKS, BARTON ROAD The Council noted an update on the tree preservation order on the Oak opposite Ebenezer Cottages, Barton Road, Osbaston		
143/21	The decision to apply for tree preservation orders for any other trees in Osbaston Parish was deferred.		
144/21	FINANCE The Council unanimously resolved not to accept quote from Bosworth Groundworks to trim back hedge on footpath on Barton Road by 2 Curtis Way and hedge off land adjacent to Ebenezer Cottages, Osbaston		
145/21			it an application to LCC's Members Highway Fund

- 146/21 The Council unanimously agreed to approve the financial statement for June August 2021
- 147/21 The Council unanimously agreed to approve the payments totalling £543.654

PLANNING

- 148/21 The decision to submit formal comments on the proposed Stoneshollow Solar Farm between Nailstone and Barlestone was deferred.
- 149/21 No other planning applications had been received since issuing of the agenda

CLERKS REPORT

- 150/21 The Clerk gave the following report:
 - The savings account had now been closed and money transferred into main bank account
 - Online banking had been successfully set up
 - The monthly subscription to Zoom had been cancelled from mid-September onwards
 - Reminder of LRALC's AGM on Saturday 18th September
 - There was a recent offer to undertake a community resilience and community response plan by LCC.

MEMBERS REPORTS

151/21 None received.

The meeting finished at 20:35pm.

Signed.....

Date.....